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Kunkel; Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 12:01 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark; Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0092
Attachments: DOA - Agency Services Appropriation Consolidation.pdf
You?

From: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov [mailto:SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 10:47 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Bong, Sasha E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0092

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

Topic: Consolidation of Agency Services Appropriations
Tracking Code: BB0092

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bong, Sasha - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-5468
E-mail: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DOA

Agency Number: 505

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Consolidate the appropriations under s. 20.505(1)(ke) and (1)(kL).

The department's decision item narrative is attached for your reference.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov




Decision [tem (DIN) -~ 7500
Decision Item (DIN) Title - Consolidation of Agency Services Appropriations

NARRATIVE

The department requests the transfer of spending and position authority in appropriations s. 20.505 (1)
(ke), Stats, Telecommunications services; state agencies: veterans services, to appropriation s. 20.505
(1} (kL), Stats., Printing, mail, communication and information technology services; agencies.

Telecommunications services to state agencies are currently budgeted to a separate appropriation, s.
20.505 (1) (ke), Stats. These services have traditionally been analog-based and readily distinguishable
from the data-based information technology services provided by the Department to state agencies. As
telecommunications services are becoming more data-based, the services are becoming more
associated with the data-based, information technology services provided by the Department and more
appropriately included s, 20.505 (1) (kL), Stats. This item transfers spending and position authority from
§. 20.505 (1) (ke), Stats., to s. 20.505 (1) (kL), Stats, to better reflect on-going changes in
telecommunications technology.

179
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DOA.......Bong, BB0092 — Consolidation of Agency Services Appropriations

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Shv.
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i

.; relating to: the budget.

1 AN Acr.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
YSTATE GOVERNMENT

;% ~ v STATE/F/INANCE

This bill consolidates two state agency services appropriations to DOA.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Y
2 SEcTION 1. 20.505 (1) (ke) of the statutes is repealed.

#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the rg}rised schedule in 5. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.505 (1) (kL) Printing, mail, communication, and information technology

services; state agencies; veterans services. From the-sourcesspecified-in ss-16.971;
16.972,16.973,-and 16.974 (3); The amounts in the schedule to provide printing, mail

S Ot o~ W



1

(SI RN

~

N
6

o

2

3

5

S

AN P

(’? J credited to this apprg}riation account.

\\«—‘.‘

2015 — 2016 Legislature (-2- LRB-0337/1
~ ; RAC........

SECTION 2

processing, electronic communications, and information technology development,

management, and processing services, but not enterprise resource planning system

| v
services under s. 16.971 (2) (f,ﬂ’ to 7§ta‘ce agencies;the-amounts-in-the schedule and

W

L
veterans services under s. 16.%3 (9). All moneys received for the provision of such
Bo v Vv Vv v

services under£6.971, 16.972, 16.973, 16.974 (3), and 16.997 (2) (d), other than
¢ W/

moneys receive‘d and disbursed under ss. 20.225 (1) (kb) and 20.505 (1) (ip), shall be

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 . 270 s. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224, 397; 1977 ¢.
29; 1977 ¢. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 ¢, 377 5. 30; 1977 ¢. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 ¢. 32 5, 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 ¢, 355 5. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 s, 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 ¢, 202 5. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300a, 301a, 418 t0 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991

" a.395.469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a. 27, 56, 201, 216,

10
11
12
13

225, 2217, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666 to 692, 9456 (3m); 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5; 1999 a. 9 ss. 508 to 587d, 9401 (2zt), (2zu); 1999 a.
24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to 905; 2001 a. 104 ss. 21, 141; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 364d, 365d, 369d, 370d, 374d, 376d, 378d, 380d to 384d,
567 to 615f, 639, 640, 642d to 644, 2811 to 2813; 2003 a. 48 ss. 10, 11; 2003 a. 84; 2003 a. 139 ss. 9 to 12; 2003 a, 206 s, 23; 2003 a. 326; 2005 a. 25 ss. 389 to 429m, 2493,
2494, 2495, 9401, 9409; 2005 a. 60, 124, 141, 142, 253, 344, 414, 433; 2007 a. 20 ss. 323, 326, 516e to 542g, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a, 226; 2009 a. 11, 28, 302, 318; 2011 a. 29,
32 ss. 406, 421m, 435m to 446m, 716m to 747¢, 755, 759 to 766; 2011 a. 166, 260; 2013 a. 20 ss. 215, 216, 379m, 413s to 461; 2013 a. 41, 115, 165, 166, 173.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 20.505 (4) (tw) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.505 (4) (tw) Telecommunications access, juvenile correctional facilities.
Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under s. 16.971 (13) to

the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under sub. (1)
v
ke (kL)

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 c. 270 5. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224, 397; 1977 c.
29; 1977 ¢. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 ¢. 377 5. 30; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 ¢. 32 5. 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 ¢. 355 5. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 5. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 ¢, 202 5. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300a, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a, 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
a. 39 5. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a, 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a. 27, 56, 201, 216,
225,227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a, 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692, 9456 (3my); 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a, 5; 1999 a. 9 ss. 508 to 587d, 9401 (2zt), (2zu); 1999 a.
24, 52,105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a, 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to 905; 2001 a. 104 ss. 21, 141; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 364d, 365d, 369d, 370d, 374d, 376d, 378d, 380d to 384d,
567 to 615f, 639, 640, 642d to 644, 2811 to 2813; 2003 a, 48 ss, 10, 11; 2003 a. 84; 2003 a. 139 ss. 9 to 12; 2003 a, 206 s. 23; 2003 a. 326; 2005 a. 25 ss. 389 to 429m, 2493,
2494, 2495, 9401, 9409; 2005 a. 60, 124,441, 142, 253, 344, 414, 433; 2007 a. 20 ss. 323, 326, 516e to 542g,9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 226; 2009 a, 11, 28, 302, 318; 2011 a. 29,
32 ss. 406, 421m, 435m to 446m, 716mgfo 744c, 755, 759 to 766; 2011 6, 260; 2013 a, 20 ss, 215, 2165,379m, 413s to 461; 2013 a. 41, 115, 165, 166, 173.

SEcTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.

(1) CONSOLIDATION OF CERTAIN STATE AGENCY SERVICES APPROPRIATIONS. The

Y
@ unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under section 20.505 (1) (ke)/of

(m ! 13
stats .

J
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SecTION 9201

he statutes as affected_b_y thls act is transferred to the appropriation account under

2 section 20. 505 (1) (kL) of the statutes, as affected by this act.

3 (END)
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Please note that DOA can adjust position accounts in\budget bill without statutory or
nonstatutory text. :

Sasha Bong:

Rick A. Champagne

Assistant Chief Counsel

(608) 266-9930
rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0337/1dn
FROM THE RAC:eev:jf
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October 3, 2014

Sasha Bong:

Please note that DOA can adjust position accounts in the budget bill without statutory
or nonstatutory text.

Rick A. Champagne

Assistant Chief Counsel

(608) 266-9930
rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov



~ Champagne, Rick

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Rick,

Bong, Sasha E - DOA <SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov>
Monday, January 26, 2015 8:05 PM

Champagne, Rick

Draft changes

I have changes on two of my drafts that will hopefully be relatively small (at least in the grand scheme of

things):

1. For the consolidation of agency services appropriations draft (LRB-0337), Section 9201(1) should also
provide for the transfer of assets in the appropriation under s. 20.505(1)(ke). Though relatively small, the
assets and unencumbered balance would all be transferred to (1)(kL) on the effective date of the budget bill.

2. The Building Trust Fund draft (LRB-1039) should be adjusted so that the secretary may transfer $3 million
from the unencumbered balance of appropriation (1)(kc) before July 1, 2016. The intent of this change would
be to provide a one-time transfer to the building trust fund of a set amount in fiscal year 2015-16 only.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss. | will be periodically checking email,
otherwise I'm usually in the office around 8am.

Thanks!

Sasha
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1 AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE
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

##xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.505 (1) (kL) Printing, mail, communication, and information technology

5 services; state agencies; veterans services. From-the sources-specified-inss.16.971;
6 16.972,-16.973,-and-16.974(3); The amounts in the schedule to provide printing, mail
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SECTION 2

1 processing, electronic communications, and information technology development,
2 management, and processing services, but not enterprise resource planning system

3 services under s. 16.971 (2) (cf), to state agencies;-the-amountsin the sechedule and

4 veterans services under s. 16.973 (9). All moneys received for the provision of such

5 services under ss. 16.971, 16.972, 16.973, 16.974 (3), and 16.997 (2) (d), other than

6 moneys received and disbursed under ss. 20.225 (1) (kb) and 20.505 (1) (ip), shall be
7 credited to this appropriation account.

=+ NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 SECTION 3. 20.505 (4) (tw) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.505 (4) (tw) Telecommunications access; juvenile correctional facilities.
10 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
11  payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under s. 16.971 (13) to
12 the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under sub. (1)
13 ke) (KL).

14 SECTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.

15 | (1 0) LIDATION OF CERTAIN STATE AGENCY SERVICES APPROPRIATIONS. The

O\ (assers amd) SV

16 encumbered bala in the appropriation account under section 20.505 (1) (ke),
2013 stats, @@ie;ﬁo the appropriation account under section 20.505 (1) (kL)

18 of the statutes, as affected by this act.

19 (END)
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1 AN Act /,/../; relating to: the budget.

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

#+:NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.505 (1) (kL) Printing, mail, communication, and information technology

services; state agencies; veterans services. From-the sources-specifiedin-ss-16.971;
16.972,-16.973;-and-16.974-(3); The amounts in the schedule to provide printing, mail

S Ot . W
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SECTION 2
processing, electronic communications, and information technology development,
management, and processing services, but not enterprise resource planning system

services under s. 16.971 (2) (cf), to state agencies;the-amounts-in-the sehedule and

veterans services under s. 16.973 (9). All moneys received for the provision of such

services under ss. 16.971, 16.972, 16.973, 16.974 (3), and 16.997 (2) (d), other than

moneys received and disbursed under ss. 20.225 (1) (kb) and 20.505 (1) (ip), shall be
credited to this appropriation account.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

" SECTION 8. 20.505 (4) (tw) of the statutes is amended to read: j \

- 20.505 (4) (tw) Telecommunications access; juvenile correctional facilities.
Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make

payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under s. 16.971 (13) to

the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under sub. (1)

éﬁéTION 9201 Flscal V(V:hranges; Admiﬁisfration.
1) CONSOLIDATION OF CERTAIN STATE AGENCY SERVICES APPROPRIATIONS. The assets
and unencﬁmbered balance in the appropriation account under section 20.505 (1)
(ke), 2013 stats., are transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.505

(1) (kL) of the statutes, as affected by this act.

" (END) -
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This draft deletes the treatment of s. 20.505 (4) (tw) in this draft [ito reconcile the
treatment of that provision in LRB-0337/2, LRB-1078/p2, and LRB-1061/p2. All of 2
these drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill. A///

Rick A. Champagne

Chief and General Counsel

(608) 266—-9930
rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 28, 2015

This draft deletes the treatment of s. 20.505 (4) (tw) in this draft to reconcile the
treatment of that provision in LRB-0337/2, LRB-1078/p2, and LRB~1061/p2. All of
these drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Rick A. Champagne

Chief and General Counsel

(608) 266-9930
rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov
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FoOR 20152017 BUDGET —- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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

2 SEcCTION 1. 20.505 (1) (ke) of the statutes is repealed.

+#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.505 (1) (kL) Printing, mail, communication, and\information technology
5 services; state agencies; veterans services. Erom the-sources-speeified-in ss-16.971;
6 16-972:16:973;-and 16.974-(3); The amounts in the schedule to provide printing, mail
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SECTION 2
processing, electronic communications, and information technology development,
management, and processing services, but not enterprise resource planning system
services under s. 16.971 (2) (cf), to state agencies,;the-amountsin the schedule and

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

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.

(1) CONSOLIDATION OF CERTAIN STATE AGENCY SERVICES APPROPRIATIONS. The assets
and unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under section 20.505 (1)
(ke), 2013 stats., are transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.505
(1) (KL) of the statutes, as affected by this act.

(END)



